

WILLAGILLESPIE ELEMENTARY

General PTO Meeting

DATE	3/20/2024	TIME	6:30p	FACILITATOR	President
------	-----------	------	-------	-------------	-----------

TIME	ITEM	OWNER
6:30p	<p><u>Introductions/Opening</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Previous Meeting Minute Review <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Vote to approve: YES • February Meeting Minute Approval <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Vote to approve: YES 	President & Secretary
6:40p	<p><u>Committee Reports</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Treasurer: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ PTO Teacher funds will come from PTO held monies, not district held. ○ \$8500 budgeted for staff requests for FY24 <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Spent ~\$7000 to date • Fundraising: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Bookfair Recap <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Each child got 1 free book ▪ PTO saw \$13,700 in total sales ▪ 9,200 in credit/debit, remainder of sales in cash ▪ Eligible for 50% in “Scholastic Dollars” or 25% in cash <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Money rolls over annually • Can be spent on any Scholastic item from their catalogue (fund to be tracked as individual line item and used prior to PTO funds where possible) ▪ Vote to approve taking 50% in “Scholastic Dollars”: YES • WillaG Knocks Out Hunger Update: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Budget of \$10,000 	Committees

TIME	ITEM	OWNER
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Vote to approve: YES ○ 59 servings – there are a few families with higher needs 	
6:55p	<p><u>New Business</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Teacher Requests: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Teacher/Staff: 3rd grade <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Requested Amount: \$225 (\$75/class) ▪ Requesting: Bring in author (Robert Young) ▪ Teacher told they had funds available but there were actually none. So now there is no funds. ▪ Need formal presentation to PTO @ general meeting. Vote to approve: PENDING ○ Teacher/Staff: School-wide (Mr. T) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Requested Amount: \$1,695 ▪ Requesting: Annual subscription to Mystery Science Theater ▪ Discussion: PTO was asked to fund annual subscription for 2023-2024. ▪ Need formal presentation to PTO @ general meeting. Vote to approve: PENDING • Sheila Request <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ PBIS – Award <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ \$127.92 rice crispies <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Vote to approve: YES • Vote to amend bylaws - APPROVED <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Request to add in a non-discrimination clause <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Required for some grants ○ Section 7.1 changes <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Vote to amend at General PTO 3/20 • Spring Carnival <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Committee meeting 3/20 ○ Date set for April 26th but need more help 	President

TIME	ITEM	OWNER
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Sno Cone party in May <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Brittany is taking on this project • No Cook Wednesday <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ April: BJ's Brewhouse 4/3 • 5th grade celebration <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Papas Pizza Coburg on 4/7 	
7:05p	<p><u>School/Staff Report</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Gaining 1.0 FTE special education teacher • Gaining .65 FTE hours for librarian, 3 days per week • Gaining 1.0 FTE Assistant Principal • Losing 1.0 FTE building behavior support person 	School Staff
7:20p	<p><u>Closing</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Questions/Comments 	